Winston, Kathy

From: Gary A. Conklin [Gary_Conklin@kellytractor.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 9:15 AM

To: Winston, Kathy

Cc: Rick J. Krinock; Cristina M. Diaz

Subject: violation corrections

Attachments: battery disposal 2007.pdf, battery disposal 2008.pdf; battery disposal 2010.pdf; battery

disposal 2009.pdf

Good Morning Kathy,

Here is the information on the battery disposals that you requested. The used batteries are shipped back to Caterpillar for
recycling.

Thanks Gary
Gary A. Conklin KELLY TRACTOR CO
SERVICE MANAGER 5460 OKEECHOBEE BLVD
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33417-4587
tel: 561-683-2015 x130 (@
fax: 561-681-7836
Gary_Conklin@kellytractor.com mobile: 561-436-1807 @

Want to always have my latest info? Want a signature like this?
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| Information Release Memo

Attachment |- Battery Junk pickup Form

@ . » L
CATERPILLAR EAST PENN manufacturing co.., ine,
BATTERIES | | JUNK PICKUP FORM
1) To sehedule a Junk pickup by East Penn, tax this torm to 810-682-47817, & @%
East Penn Contast: Lisa Koch @
Phone #: 610-682-G361, ext. 2488
E-mai; _ - fkoch @dekabatteries.com ) =t B
* Caterpillar® Dealer Name: ; - (&% Dealer Numhsr:..:?z:;z oo €3
* Dealer Address: £ 5487 Neetd S P &7

* Dealer City, State, &2p:  M/H AN, Fh I3/ 4
* Paaler Contact Name: J 255 DE’/I’N.‘I/G(JJ&TT? Phona Kumber, o{g__:'\).ﬁ G AR DL

“xFE7E
JUNK CATEGORY ‘ * QUANTITY
UTILITY / SMALL ENGINE / LAWN & GARDEN o
AUTOMOTIVE ‘o e
LIGHT COMMERCIAL i s
(6C, 3, 7D, 4, 29HA0H, 28HM, 31, 33, 4OLT, 16TF, 17TF : '
§TN. 3ET. 3EH, 4EH)
HEAVY DUTY COMMERCIAL : 2 ‘:2'
(4D, 4DM, 8D, BV, 3D) .
PALLET COUNT 771
NOTE: EAST PENN WILL ONLY ACCEPT LEAD ACID BATTERIES.
: 2) When pick up Is compiele this {orm must be signed ﬂ!ied out !n its antlre!y and

faxed fo'Llsa'Koch at' 610-682-47817
*RGA#/SM#:

* §pecial Malling Instructions for Payment (If necessary):

Contact;
Address:
o / un-
* Driver Signature: 2/;?,.({,6 o )*‘; A’: f,
* Dealer Signature: wmf-?,f, pb’ J ’{f;’rf"’ PP
* Required Flelds. Form inust ba retnmcd}qud’ it required figlds conplete In order (0 recalve junk credil.
For East Penn Use Only ) CrdfPU #
Account #; Ship - to #:

Mailing Address:

Pick Up Dale: To A/P:
Check #: Date Mailad,




kellytractor,

Utility / Small Engine

Autoinotive
. Light Commercial
Heavy Duty

'QUANTITY

MiAw

5

55

80

" BATTERY RECYCLING

WEST AL} BEACH

| ULEWISTON  ropr mvens

a0 3y 23‘57.

/18 3

36

A/?

/ ]p

e

.

Y5 98

CATERPILLAR’



RETURNED GOODS REPORT 1349141

DEKA BATTERIES
; ;,‘, “LAST LONGER”

EAST PENM MANUFACTURING CO., INC. O by
St . DEKA ROAD, LYON STATION, PA 19536 DATE . off fod L AUETE
PHONE (610} 6832-63461 ORDER DEPT. HOTLINE: (610) 682-4201

TRUCK OB - s
IRAILER MO, 73

-

o
PR

ADDRESS 1 ms o
H ll‘i Ft )RM MU..‘T BE Hl

UMIT PRICE AMCUNT J
}__. S

SRS paed LAt v a s o TRl L3 7 1o LR e pa 2 Pl i oot g Sk Ea L NN 3 Bk g p- it 3

TOTAL ‘ 10TAL | Sold 1o it different| .. ’

UE B Ry DESCRIFTION WEIET | Jhan recetved from| TRV
‘‘‘‘‘‘ - b e e S A
A“'” EW 51"“_?_ ; e N T
& Hl" ¥ H'l HH f'\“iLI e iJHl‘?% pu“ ——— i & i, i

Thiz is ko cnitify

for anepyeration,

(LSS IE R ) [0 B R
B8

!lu:i lhn nl.?'.wﬂ
ﬂc'wsr.lil'tg ta t

CERTIFICATION SIGINATURE

QU LRI

F
w zpplicable regelations eb t

lufﬁqizﬂs are pMupe:

ilf‘ 2

RECEIVED BY

”fMLRLTHK‘l‘ CU'*ITAH 1- [HO‘TI 4

0, C

ussflﬂd du nk‘ed punl«ged marked, pad l:l;:fl:.l mt gin i proper condition

Do nur?msm of Tronsporinticn.

12021 483-7014
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Attachment |- Battery Junk pickup Form

® s s
CATERPILLAR - FAST PENN manufacturing ¢a.. ine.
BATTERIES JUNK PICKUP FORM
1) To'schedule a junk pickup by East Penn, 1ax this torm to 610-682-4781.
East Penn Contact: Lisa Koeh @
Phone #: G10-682-6361, ext, 2488
E-mafi: lkoch@dekabalteries.com g necvele
* Caterpillai® Dealer Name: f¢/SL [.,}f THRAC I L & €.  Doales Numbor: /) g
* Oealer Address: J’Q o4 A/ p(.- o é&‘ {!1 ._17"'

* Doaler City, State, & Zip;

Phone Numbor; & £ éﬂ'&?&lcﬁj/ﬁ‘c
JUNK CATEGORY ; * QUANTITY )( ".j }é'
UTILITY /SMALL ENGINE / LAWN & GARDEN zfﬁ

AUTOMOTIVE 7 ﬁ
LIGHT COMMERCIAL 137

(6C, 3, 7D, 4, 29HA0H, 20HM, 31, 33, 4DLT, 16TF, 17TF
8TN, 3ET, 3EH, 4EH)

* Dealer Contact Name:

HEAVY DUTY COMMERCIAL r
(4D, 4DM, 8D, 8V, 30)

PALLET COUNT C:El

NOTE: EAST PENN WILL ONLY ACCEPT LEAD ACID BATTERIES,

2) When plck up Is complete, this form must be signed, fliled out In its entlrety and
faxed to Lisa Koch at 610-682-4781.

*RGA#ISME: 32000 ,&ézﬁf”;’:?

* Speclal'Mailing Instructlons for Paymaent {If necassary):

Contpet:
Address:

* Driver Signature:

* Dealer Signature: g{ag/fﬂzd «f@'ﬁf—r"ﬁ;"

" Raquired Flejds. Form must he relurned and ail requirsd fields completa In order to receive junk credi,

For East Penn Use Only Ord/PU #:
Account #: Ship - to #
Mailing Address:

Pick Up Date: To A/P:
Check #: Date Maijled;




kellyttactor,

' BATTERY RECYCLING

MiAMI, WESTPALMBEACK ~ GLEWISTON

FORT MYERS

Utility / Small Engine 5 ? , 2 : /

'Autoino:tivel | ' . 1/5 / 7 ; 3 {

.Lightc_oﬂnnercial 5/ B4 - /0 /5 (/I

‘2’-—‘

Heavy Duty . : 33 _ /9‘ . ‘/ ___{ G

auanTiry f6Z 62 __? Z 3'(_')- >

CATERPILLAR®
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A I-J 534
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GQODG REPORT
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Attachment 1- Battery Junk pickup Form

CATERPILLAR® EAST PENN manufacturing go.. ine,
‘BATTERIES JUNK PICKUP FORM

1} To schedule a Jun¥ picxup by East Penn, 1ax this form to 61U~682-478?.:

East Penn Conlact: Lisa Koch g Ph
Phone #: 610-682-6361, ex[. 2488

E-mail: lkoch@dekabatierles.com —

KELLY THACTOR e, Deater Number: &) ZA & 3

T T
* Daalor Address: A S5 poted F% ST

* Dealer Clly, State, & Zip: 7 );-»’;VJL L ABIASE L
* Dealer Conlact Name: - J O.S5E g ;}.Ur(,"&?r./éﬁz. Phone Number: (9{“5‘ ‘}J T i.hj/f[

* Caterpiffar® Dealer Name:

JUNK CATEGORY * QUANTITY
UTILITY / SMALL ENGINE / LAWN & GARDEN “é
; ~
AUTOMOTIVE _ o £
;= 9“‘?
LIGHT COMMERCIAL . fe
(SC. 3,70, 4, 28H/30H, 26HM, 31, 33, 4DLT, 16TF, 17TF
§TN, 3ET, 3EH, 4EH)
W

HEAVY DUTY COMMERCIAL
40, 40N, 8D. BV, 3Dy

PALLET COUNT 7 CZ 1 /& PEL

NOTE: EAST PENN WILL ONLY ACCEPT LEAD ACID BATTERIES.

2) When plck up Is complete, this form must be signed, filled out In 18 entirety and
faxed to LIsa Koch at 810-682-4781. :

* RGA # rs.m #: /17110' 7|§{,3p7

* Speclal Malling Insiructlons for Payment {If necessary):

Contact:
Address:

J

* Driver Sighalure: /)‘],,,H‘,f e /V_LL/L— R / ‘“/(']f""jd_)
: —,__géwwvxw:-r‘ :

* Required Flem/ Form must be returned and ali required flelds complate In order fo receive junk credit.

* Dealer Slgnalu.r

For East Penn Usa Only Oird/PU #:

Account #: Shlp -to #:

Mailing Address:

Pick Up Date: To AIP:
Date Mailed:

Check #:




kéllyiactor,

I-Jliéity! Small léngine
‘Aulomotive
| .Ll' ghi Cpirn1'1el'ci al
Heavy Duty

'QUANTITY

Fr———

BAFTER Y RECYCLING
rinwal _"‘”%@‘“Eﬂf’?‘?“”_A,.____-[?i;E.""”W..’” - MRS
. / . /o S
£7 23 __g?‘. | 7
i 32 s
23 g 2 | Yy
2 I > 30

CATERPILLAR'
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__Information Release Memo | mwsrieoss | oarooss | pwes

i b et —-
I
1

‘ : Attachment |- Battery Junk pickup Form
- CATERPILLAR® - EAST PENN manufacturing ce.. ing.

- BATTERIES JUNK PICKUP FORM

1) Te.Schedule a junk plckup by East Penn, tax this torm to 510-682-4781. "?w%
" East Penn Conlact: Lisa Koch = Phih &
- Phone #: £610-682-6361, oxt. 24858

- E-mall: lkoch @dekabatteries.com
REGYGLE

l s Y 5 E RN T I AL
* Calarpillar® Deater Name: _[f4 274 A T 97700 i C47 Doater Numbar: . L7k o

T g el ! : -y Y
Zagy pfocd. 5ol oy

* Doaler Address: &

* Daaler Clty, Slate, & Zip: DAL, (~f B.F] LG

* Doaler Cantact Name: f”g.';) £ p—m' i 23 4 ¢TF Phone Numbaer: (‘;_;4 L"i‘\ﬁ‘?ﬂ 3G o
JUNK CATEGORY * QUANTITY K=t} ke
UTILITY 7 SMALL ENGINE / LAWN & GARDEN ‘
AUTOMOTIVE , _ o
LIGHT COMMERCIAL o o

(5C, 3, 7D, 4, 28M/30H, 29HM, 31, 33, 4OLT, 16TF, 17TF
BTN, 3ET, 3EH, 4EH)

HEAVY DUTY COMMERCIAL
(4. 4DM, 8D, 8V, 3D)

PALLET COUNT A

: /
NOTE: EAST PENN WILL ONLY ACCEPT LEAD ACID BATTERIES.

2) When plck up is complete, this form must be slgned, filled out In Its entirety and
fa;_ced to Lisa Koch at 610-682-4781.

* RGAY/SM #: /P?ﬁ('}’y )

* 8peclal Malling Instructlons for Payment {If necessary}):

Contact:
,Address: 4

* Drilver Signature:

. N S
* Dealer Signature: VAl 01 &

Reguiired Flelds. Form must ba returned and aif required tlelds comgplete It order to recelve junk eredit.

.

For East Penn Use Only Oy #:
Account #: Ship-fo #:
Mailing Address:

Pick Up Date: To A/P:
Cheek #: Date Mailed:




kellytractor.
BATTERY RECYCLING |
Al WESTPALM BEACH CLEWISTON FORT MYERS
Utility / Small Engine —

| . 3G "/
Automolive L » / d . é

/!

_ | l,., . Vil .
Light Commercial a 6 / 9 ~ . (;

Hoovy Duty, 20 . 4 V4

QuANTITY /23 20

CATERPILLAR®
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AEPORT
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‘_a

n.m4
‘,-u
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femt
i
1

678

'

PNk UR D,

BATTERES
LA.ST i()? sGLH

TRUCK OR EAST PENR MANUFA*C'!U!“le

TRARER NG, o T DEKA RROAD, 1YOR S{ATION, 73 1¢ DATE . _ S ;
PHORE {6”)} 682-4361 QerLE: v}i_“"‘. H PR if 19 HE2-4 1}.15
RECEIVED FROM__ - . % . S e
ADDRESS - ‘
IS oM MUST BE FILLED OUT COMPLETELY, ANY SATTERY Wirt T DATE €O Dt, LISTED HEREORN
WiLL BE c_muiTrD A5 SCRAR”
QUAN, TYPR UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
-x Pl o T T FRARLAT AT TR PFST oY O IR
TOTAL ’ TOTAL | Sold 1o ¥ diffaron
H.M. Qry. DESCRIPTION , WE!GHT than received lremT:_(_“]_rN ¥
2 Baliery We, Filled With Acid, B UN2734 PGIT] i ) . T
" Recyclable . - e
Pallery Wet, Fited With ﬁr:i(!, 8 N2 794 PGS . N
e T ealtery P Adid, B URZTEG Pan Pankid
o ) | Wilh Ory Baltery T T T T e e =
Baliery Fluil Acid, 8 UN2796 PGL] T T T e e e

Th|s is 1o r.v!n’), that the above-named malerials are properl {ims'flml rfcsulhed puckaged, morked, und labeled, und are in proper condition

* bor franspertation, gerardiag o the uppliceble requlations of tr«- Dupartment m‘ Transportation,

CERTIFICATION SIGNATURE

RECEIVED 8Y
“EMERGEMLY ft‘i\!l!-\(.l 1- {"iﬁt‘)i 11‘24 ? 300
I L £ (03 dB3-Fé 1

TUSTOMERs Copy T

(s (P TR R )
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Information Release Memo RM11140430 BAT06.06 Page 4
Attachment |- Battery Junk pickup Forin
CATERPILLAR® EAST PENN monufcturing eo.. ine.
BATTERIES JUNK PICKUP FORM

{) To schedule a Junk plckup by East Penn, tax this torm to 610-682-4781.

East Penn Contact: Lisa Koch = Phi\
Phone #: ) £10-682-6361, ext. 2488 - ; _ |

‘E-mail: koch@dekabatterles.com . o
* Caterplltar® Dealor Name: /<Lﬁ£‘/ v A TR 2. Dealer Number: :.".7!51 4 <
* Dealer Address: S d'.sﬁ AL 58 i
* Dealer Clly, Stals, & Zip: /ﬂ}'f"j’ﬂ?f Lo R O fox
* Dealer Contact Name: ‘ . Phone Number: ('y AR DI LAITY
&>
JUNK CATEGORY * QUANTITY K 17
UTILITY FSMALL ENGINE / LAWN & GARDEN

AUTOMOTIVE __Zla
LIGHT COMMERCIAL fo2
(8C, 3,70, 4, 29H/30H, 28HM, 31, 33, 4DLT, 16TF, 17TF

§TN, 3ET, 3EH, 4EH)

- 35

HEAVY DUTY COMMERCIAL
(4D. 4TM. 8D, 8V, 30)
PALLET COUNT 71
NOTE: EAST PENN WILL ONLY AGCEPT LEAD ACID BATTERIES.

2y When plek up is complete, thiz form must be signed, filled out In its entlrety and
" faxed to L1sa Koch at 610-¢92-4781, -J’

» RGA#/SM &: ﬁ/[-’-‘

* Special Maliing Instruclions for Payment {If necessary);
Contact:
Address:

l- J'
* Driver Signature: r\ ‘{JM < {s { f ol
* Dealor Signatura: ij;'////‘?%f' %’72&2/ :

Gy

* Required Flelds, Foms mustbe returned and all required fields completa In order (o Ri¢s/va Junk eredit.

For East Penn Use Only CrdiPU #:
Account f: Ship - to #:
Mailing Address:

Plck Up Date: To AP
Check #: Date Malled:




KéllytFactor.

Utility / Sinall Engine

‘Autoinotive
Light Commercial
Heavy Duty .

"QUANTITY

WA

" BATTERY RECYCLING

WEST PALM BEACH

CLEWISTON FORT MYERS

5 2 ?

$6 22 8 i
40 2y 7 " (
23 Y 3 7 |

56

Z0 27

CATERPILLAR
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RETURNED GOODS REPORT 1842112

MBEREEI = DEKA BATTERIES e

"LAST LONGER"

TRUCK OR v\ .- “-'.r"'f,-"'r EAST PENN MANUFACTURING CO., INC. W .
TRARER NO./¢7 22" "7 pEKA ROAD, LYON STATION, PA 19536 DATE -t/ .20
PHONE (610} 682-6361 ORDER DEPT. HOTLINE: (610) 682- 4231

&
-7 § o TS 3 T , B
RECEIVED FROM 7+ .+ ¥ Wiy Y2

1 SR S )
ADDRESS : : b !
THIS FORM MUST BE FILLED QUT COMPLETELY, ANY BATTERY WITHOUT DATE CODE LISTED HEREON

WILL BE CREDITED AS "SCRAP”

r 2o lua

QUARN. TYPE [ UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 4‘

P & Jur b g i &3 tor e ., 7 o g F =
TOTAL| ‘ TOTAL | Sold to if different
HM- | ary. DESCRIPFION WEIGHT | thon recaivad feom| TOTALP

T Battey Wel, Fiied Wit Acid, 8 N2734 PGIT
© § | Recyable

Battsy Wet, Filed With Auid, 8 UN2794 PGILI ' ‘ .14 o Pl

Hatiny Fivd Acid, 8 UN2796 PGIT Packed
Witidry Battery

Baky Fiuid Acid, 8 UN2796 PGLL

Tfm is lc r-m{ y that te above-numed maoteriols are proper!! classified, described, packcg-d marked, ond lobeled, ond ore in proper condition
for franspaiietion, accoding to the applicable regulations of -the Depurlmenl' ot frgmporlnnovr

CRTIFICATION SIGN ATURE;_; M

oy

P

A5
} .
RECEIVEDSBY .~ ° ‘ -

“EMERGENCY ('ONTACT 1-(800) 424-92300 CUSTOMER'S COPY
I BYS IEME POV TOOMI FA 18512 IN 0. C.(202) AB3-76106

111823235 SAEM




@357 ALG a1, 28w TEL HO! elB-682-8492 #4@929 PAGE! 5.

fA lnfgrmatiﬂn Helﬁase Memﬂ IRM611 140430 BAT06-08 Page 4 i
‘ Attachment I- Battery Junk pickup Form
® : ;

CATERPILLAR EAST PENN munufacturing eo.. inc.

BATTERIES JUNK PICKUP FORM

1) To schedule a Junk plekup by East Penn, tax this torm to 610-682-4781. & W'&"
East Penn Contact: Lisa Koch K Pb, %-
Phone #: 610-682-6361, ext. 2488 %
E-mall: och@dekabalieries.com s ",

* Caterplllar® Dealer Nama: A {LLV f?”-f-“)f?(-—- TR < 7Daalor Nusber: NM__"_’

* Dealer Address; KA SA 1 1 S ST

* Dealer Clly, State; & Zip: AR Fl-(?fi'@ﬁ"]_ o z’éf"1
* Dealer Contact Name:  7EL54 .j?}ﬁr{l’lfﬂj&,c/ﬁ:f' Phone Numbsr:u;ft.,_ e

JUNK CATEGORY © + QUANTITY X7
UTILITY / SMALL ENGINE / LAWN & GARDEN bl
AUTOMOTIVE _ Lt B

LIGHT COMMERCIAL £ 5‘

(8C. 3,70, 4, 25H/30H, 29HM, 31, 33, 4DLT, 16TF, 17TF
BTN, 3ET, 3EH, 4EH)

: G
HEAVY DUTY COMMERCIAL é Vi

(4D, 40M, 8D, 8V, 3D}

PALLET COUNT | /| }2, 71}1’}’ «}‘[

NOTE: EAST PENN WILL ONLY ACCEPT LEAD ACID BATTERIES.

2) When pick up ls complete, this {orm must be signed, fllled out In Its entlrely and
faxed to Lisa Kach at 610-682-4781.

* RGA# /SN #: Zéfgéééﬁ

* Speclal Maillng Instructions for Payment {if necessary)
Contact: ]
Address:

&L

* Driver Slgnature: Corm &‘?ﬁ’ i

I o7
* Dealer Signature: LA o

-

* Required Flelds. Forn nust be refuried and aif required flalds complets In order fo recelve Junk oredlt,

For East Penn Use Only Ord/PU #;
Account #: Ship -to &,
Mailing Address:

Pick Up Dete; To AP;
Check #: Date Malted




Kéllytiactor.

Utiiil}/ / Small Enginc
'Autohzgtivc

‘ Figlli C__o.tmnf:rcial
Heavy ]?uty ,

‘QUQNTETY

BATTERY RECYCLING
WAL WESTPALNBEAGH LSOl ponr e
3 Z

9

10 3

3/

LI

/7%

'/6' Z &
77 24 3¢

GATERPILLAR
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| F%@ML

RETURNED GOODS REPORT

1693256

DEKA BATTERIES
BATTERIES
_ "LAST LONGER"

TRUCK . EAST PENN MANUFACTURING €O., INC. )
TRAILER NO "t DEKA ROAD, LYON STATION, PA 19536 DATE _20.
PHONE (610) 6B2-6361 ORDER DEPT. HOTLINE: {610) 682-4231
RECEIVEC FROM fee e

ADDRESS ORI ¢ ‘ LY
TIIS FORM MUST BE FILLED OUT COMPLETELY, ANY amem' WITHOUT DATE CODE LISTED HEREON
WiLL BE CREDITED AS ' "SCRAP™
ﬂ
QUAN. TYPE UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
< {'-‘
Fn © : e o b
1
. S s
bbb B Lt Chive il SAS N it AR P w e s e LS FIEROE o & " i il
TOTAL TOTAL | Sold to if different] 1o
R, QY. DESCRIPTION i WEIGHT | than received fram TOTAL® _
T Batkety Wel, T Filed With Acid, 8 UN2794 FGITT . v
R R Recyclable e st S N E—
Battery Wet, Filled Walh Acid, & UN2794 PGHT S e
==t = "Tailerv Fluid Acid, § UNZ796 PE1J Facked .
. _With Ory Batlery I T
R, P, — o =3 oo FURNOCY & o
Baltery Fluid Acid, § UN2796 an 1 I

[h!s is i2 f\rh‘y that the

ehovenamad r"sn!rrm]' are prepﬂrli clmﬂhnrl
for transportation, according to the

applicable regulntions of the Depnr]m-nl

described, pa:/ne;wi marked, and fabeled, and wee in papet condition

of TrurUpr.wlqhun

oy

CERTIFICATION SIGNATURE L e _._.._.._'____,___,_-_,_..

REGEIYED DY ...
“EMERGENCY JMONTACT

GECHIAE HRL By bS8 YET TV PA 11512
|1|a‘-r‘a'~ SRR

) ) A24-2300

1-(B0O “EUSTOMER'S COPY

N D. C. [202) 483-7616



